
From: Cossette, Hélène <cossette.helene@hydroquebec.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 11:58 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Bélanger, Frédéric [2] <belanger.frederic2@hydroquebec.com>; Vennes, Yannick
<vennes.yannick@hydroquebec.com>
Subject: EB-2022-0325 - Generic Hearing on UTR: Phase 2 conference

EB-2022-0325 – Generic Hearing on UTR: Phase 2 conference

HQ Energy Marketing Inc. (“HQEM”) wishes to participate in the conference that will be held on
January 31, 2023, from 2:00 p.m. to 4:45 p.m.

HQEM’s representatives are as follows:

Frédéric Bélanger
Delegate Regulatory Affairs
HQ Energy Marketing Inc.
18e étage
75, René-Lévesque Boulevard Ouest
Montréal (Québec) Canada
H2Z 1A4
e-mail: belanger.frederic2@hydroquebec.com

Yannick Vennes
Delegate Regulatory Affairs
HQ Energy Marketing Inc.
18e étage
75, René-Lévesque Boulevard Ouest
Montréal (Québec) Canada
H2Z 1A4
e-mail: vennes.yannick@hydroquebec.com

Hélène Cossette (she)
Legal Counsel – Legal Affairs
Hydro-Québec
Direction – Projets commerciaux et alliances stratégiques
4e floor
75, boul. René-Lévesque Ouest
Montréal (Québec) Canada
H2Z 1A4
IPhone : 514 794-7294
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e-mail : cossette.helene@hydroquebec.com
 
 
HQEM is not requesting cost eligibility.
 
Sincerely,
 
Hélène Cossette
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